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From: I

Sent: Saturday, February 20, 2016 5:16 PM
To: LaDoris Cordell; CustodyOpCommission
Subject: Jail releases alzheimer's patient alone

FYI,- (use: cntrl+right click to follow the link)

I-Team: Jail releases Alzheimer's patient alone, dies on 1-880

KGO-TV-Feb 19, 2016

Now the Santa Clara County Sheriff's Office says despite what Pavlov was told by that front desk deputy,
Matyssik had not been released. In fact
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SANTA CIARA OPT. OF CORRECTION
150 WwieST HEDDING ST
SAN TOSE, CA 951/0-1718

PLVAINTIFE

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

NORTHEN O\STRICT OF CAliFoRNIA
SAN Fraweisco OWISIoN

PLAINTIEF | case No : [ o BN

Vsi

SANTACIARR DEPT. OF CORRBCTIONS. vt
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From: COB Reception

Sent: Tuesday, February 23, 2016 4:30 PM

To: CustodyOpCommission

Subject: Blue Ribbon Commission Correspondence- | | | NN 2222016
Attachments: Blue Ribbon Commission Correspondence_ 2.22.2016.pdf
Good afternoon,

O The Clerk of the Board'’s Office received the attached correspondence. This document is being forwarded to
you for appropriate action. The original document will be on file in the Clerk of the Board’s Records Unit for a
maximum of 2 years from the date received.

Thank you,

Lori Nunez

Board Records Assistant I

Office of the Clerk of the Board

70 W. Hedding Street, East Wing, 10" Floor
San Jose, CA 95110

(408) 299-5001



February 2016

Blue Ribbon Commission on Improving Custody Operations

County of Santa Clara

70 W. Hedding Street, 10th Floor 60.50P. MEFERYIpe 465
San Jose, CA 95110

Dear Blue Ribbon Commission:

Enclosed are documents from inmate_detailing his ongoing problems

with classification throughout his four years of solitary confinement in Santa Clara County Main
Jail. Contents include an inmate request form for reclassification, his grievances to classification,

an appeal letter, and a response from the Classification Unit Lieutenant.

Mr.-sends these on in hopes to facilitate progress towards equal rights for inmates in the
Santa Clara County correctional system.

Thank you for your time and consideration.
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Main Jail [ ] SANTA CLARA COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTION Elmwood [ ]
Main Jail South [4]” INMATE GRIEVANCE FORM oW [ )
North County Jail[ ] . WRC [ ]

INMA

HOUSING
NAME .

DETAILS OF GRIEVANCE. PRINT! BE SPECIFIC!: 4/ Ui’ <" 2o/ /
» i ; T
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Main Jail ( ] SANTA CLARA COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTION € lmwood
Main Jail South [VI~ AL i r INMATE GRIEVANCE FORM
North County Jail[ ]
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INMA
NAME
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County of Santa Clara e

Office of the Sheriff

55 West Younger Avenue
San Jose, California 95110-1721
(408) 808-4611

Laurie Smith
Sheriff

December 30, 2015

Mr.

Main Jail Complex
150 West Hedding Street
San Jose, CA 95110

Dear M= [

I received your letter dated December 23, 2015, regarding your classification status and the
response to Grievance _ As this is in regards to a classification matter, I am sending this
information to the Classification Unit Lieutenant. The Main Jail facility has no jurisdiction over
your classification status; these decisions are made solely by the Classification Unit, who will be
reviewing your concerns and responding to you directly.

Main Jail Division Commander

BH:evv

cc: Classification Unit Lieutenant

£,
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From: COB Reception

Sent: Tuesday, February 23, 2016 4:37 PM

To: CustodyOpCommission

Subject: Blue Ribbon Commission Correspondence_ 2.23.16
Attachments: Blue Ribbon Commission Correspondence_ 2.23.16.pdf
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
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Received from Inmate on:

Dayzmg?_nate: \_/ 2% /Zaib Time: ( -vw Officer: )gﬂabut. Team:

RESPONDING OFFICER’S STATEMENT (Please print): I—oé Bak sm THT LLYA / /zu
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Af A y b
Officer‘s Name: __ /H/bIhEiLiuk Team: &_ Date: éi @[
KAKEKKRKTAKAARRAARNS Khkkkhkkkkd *************** KRk khkhhhkhdhhhhk

; ] * AKX RARR LR AR TN
SUPERVISOR'S: ACTION: __:ﬁt(zg { <§u H’l@;’) é

__YL@M@_ b7 DrP. ML),
W,ﬁwﬂ —— Levil%"éam: &bate: l / 3/ / / £ |

Supervisor’s Name: p/
AhRhhARRRRETAKI KKK hd ik kid [ III3 333333333 R iR 22 22 ST T2 2 222 S T LR A L2222 S 2 A A A 2 2 A bt 2 0

: SIjIIF‘I' LIEUTENANT REVIEW: - 4 Concur [ ] Reversed

// rd R ¢
SIGNATURE: Date:l/ Dl | orie:

************************* *kkdk I I I I A I I I A 2 R A I R IR IR A A T T T 2 2 2 22 20 2 2 2 2 2

SUPPORT SERVICE RESPONSE:d Unit Assigned: ‘Date Assigned: / /
Date Due: / i

¥
Response by: Title: Date: / / Time:

******************************************************************************************
FACILITY COMMANDER/DESIGNEE REVIT (\J4 Concur [ ] Reversed ‘

SIGNATURE: ) ‘Date 3 / AL e
******************************* 3 T TR L LA R R 2R T3 R gy *******f#**********
RESPONSE RETURNED TO INMATE: ate. 4; i !_Qme #7960 By: orrip Y/

Distribution:  White-Administration Canafy-Inmate (Final Disposition) Pi m‘w (Initial Recelpt)
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Main Jail D SANTA CLARA COUNTY DEFARTMENT OF CORRECTION Elmwood [ ]
Main Jail South =T INMATE GRIEVANCE FORM ccw [ ]
North County Jail[ 1] ‘ [ ]

Duily Ja,oﬁly of St Coppmei Porsien T Y
(D6 NOT-WFite bel:ou this line. "." o / /90 //6 Time'i@pu

Use additional sheets if necessary)
*********tt********************************************************************************

Received from Inmate on:

pay: SX7 pate: / /70//5 Time: %@Eicer: A p7 e /0)’/(/ Team: 5
RESPONDING OFFICER‘S STATEMENT (Please print')- lecrmre Swpres/T

(& rop) A Zoesis ) Jocr 7 gorer crenm & FrrSSers
007' ' 7?70/4» - S 3e-/¢,

WHAT SOLUTION

Your Signatu

T{ Resolved [ ] Refer T Tevel IT 7 3
... Officer’s Name: //%ﬂc//l/é ﬁ e/ zéﬂﬂ’{ Team: (5 Date: / / 70’/ /é

**********t*************************************3*****************************************

| SUPERVISOR'S. ACTION: CLa AnDn{ G- w ALS  SWIneD ot 4 tweaply ‘

m‘m R i 32 wm_@ﬁmszm TO  CemErT ol In-BEswas

Wl 520D

[)0] Resolved [ 1 Refer to Level III.

. Superv.i.sor s Name: &Zﬂ/‘h‘\( .22 :A[QQQ? Team: f5 Date: 2 3 iz l@
******************************************** *********************************************
SHIFT LIEUTENANT REVIEW: { ] Concur ([ ]‘ Reversed )

Y

~

SIGNATURE: : ' Dpate: / / Time:

’******************************************************************************************
'~ SUPPORT SERVICE RESPONSE: Unit Assigned’ Date Assigned: / /-
Date Due: / : '
-
Response by: ‘Title: " Date: / / Time:
F T T2 22322333 TXR SRR 22 22 0 2.2 2 24 ***{****************************************?********
FACILITY COMMANDER/DESIGNEE REVIEW: > Concur [ ] Reversed

gorint SHPLES AGE Mage AVALLAGLE FS NéeméD
SIGNATURE: =~ ( @w—mﬁoﬁ: . " pate: & /

AR ARERKIRRRARRRRRARRRIRIRRARRRRRL KA RKKRRIKK
RESPONSE RETURNED TO INMATE: Date: / ime: R <
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Main Jail {1 SANTA CLARA COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTION [
Main Jail South [ ] INMATE GRIEVANCE FORM cew [ ]
North County Jail COPY WRC [ ]

BOOKING HOUSING “
NUMBER: UNIT: 3 9‘5 gﬁs T
DETAILS OF GRIEVANCE. PRINT! BE SPECIFIC!: @&EU&HZ 20 §Mj& Q{A £h ..gk_)ﬂflfé,g gfﬁ“;ﬂé
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*******************************************************************************************

Received from Inmate on:
Day'm_Date. \ [/ 2% /Zb Time:_.ww»o Officer: gﬂabul, Team:
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TiHe TRATEES (LA, TTHE Tex Anp SUPILES Week PASIFY .
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[|ﬁ Resolved [ | Refer to Level II
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****************************** **********************************************************
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() Resolved ({ ] Refer to Level III
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******************************************************************************************
SHIFT LIEUTENANT REVIEW: [ ] Concur ([ ] Reversed

SIGNATURE: Date: / / Time:
******************************************************************************************
SUPPORT SERVICE RESPONSE: Unit Assigned: Date Assxgned. / /

Date Due:

Response by: Title: Date: / / Time:

************************************ ****************************************************
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B /\\
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From: COB Reception

Sent: Tuesday, February 23, 2016 4:44 PM

To: CustodyOpCommission

Subject: Blue Ribbon Commission Correspondence- | NN 2-22-16
Attachments: Blue Ribbon Commission Correspondence_ 2.22.16.pdf
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
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Main Jail %\ ) SANTA CLARA COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTION lmwood [ ]
Main Jail South [ ] INMATE ‘GRIEVANCE FORM o [ ]
North County Jail[ ) WRC [ ]

Ex __Emr— Correma

DETAILS OF GRIEVANCE. PRINT! BE SPECIFIC!: () 9 -23-45 g1 Zleai/‘ f (- 7¢am ~
g r’zrg& Fnhowed ¢

rmeé/ Y., l.«fe &Jﬁf %@J

? ﬂﬁ(zﬁ/fﬂﬁ#s/ Ac AONJ
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(Do write below this line. Use additional sheets i necessary)
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Da.y:u)g;pyég,w Date: } /-%5 [ ‘5 Times ;+- 35 Officer: Sici{x - /2232 Team: A
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RESPONDING OFFICER'S STATEMENT (Please print): JoRWARD) 7o ( 7eAM [fol LESPNIC

g
THE ABNE _ ptbn Dore €D anenpin T [ TN 0t AecrtSaB002 3 IO a0 2T oa""i"/
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County of Santa Clara

Office of the Sheriff

55 West Younger Avenue
San Jose, California 95110-1721
(408) 808-4611

Laurie Smith
Sheriff

October 20, 2015

Mr.
CEN# / PPN

Main Jail Complex
150 West Hedding Strect
San Jose, CA 95110

Dear Mr. Blake:

I received your letters dated October 1 and October 14, 2015, which is appealing the response to
Grievance

Grievance #jJstates that you believe several deputies threatened you with physical harm.
Please be assured that I take all claims of this nature very seriously. After a thorough
investigation, including interviewing witnesses, it has been determined that there is no evidence
for these claims. Therefore, the answer to Grievance #JJjjj still stands.

Captain Hoyt
Main Jail Division Commander

BH:evv

cc: Legal Resource Coordinator



County of Santa Clara

Employee Services Agency
Liability/Property Claims Department
2310 N. First Street, Suite 202

San Jose, California 95131
(408) 4414340 Fax: (408) 4414341

October 27, 2015

rEN:

!gg E !an Il’e!ro St.

San Jose, CA 95110 -

RE: Claimant:
Date of Loss: 9-23-2015
Our Claim No.:

Board of Supervisors’ No.: -

Our office investigates incidents and claims alleged against the County of Santa Clara.

On October 16, 2015 you filed documents with the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors,
who sent them to our office for review and action. We acknowledge receipt of your
documents and have setup a file for follow-up activity.

The adjuster handling this file is: Ted Althausen. You may reach him at the above
address and at his direct telephone number (408) 441-4345. Once our review process is
complete, you may expect a formal written response to your claim submission.

Very triij urs,
ESA Liabi i\g/ Property Claims Department

TA: rn

S:\Rachel-Ted\ 2015\ ML19 Glover, Roderick (DOC-M]J) 10-27-2015.doc

Board of Supervisors: Mike Wasserman, Cindy Chavez, Dave Cortese, Ken Yeager, S. Joseph Simitian
County Executive: Jeffrey V. Smith

im






County of Santa Clara
Office of the Sheriff
Internal Affairs Unit — Custody Bureau

55 West Younger Avenue
San Jose, California 95110-1721
PH: (408) 808-4930 FX: (408) 279-3596

Laurie Smith
Sheriff

December 1, 2015

Main Jail South— 345E
885 N. San Pedro Street
San Jose, CA 95110

Dear Mr. -

Internal Affairs received your Inmate Request Form, requesting a copy of complaint 2015-5401,
regarding I.A. complaint filed on 10/20/15.

Internal Affairs does not have any complaint number 2015-5401, additionally we do not have a complaint
from you filed on October 20, 2015.

The most recent complaint we have from you was filed on September 23, 2015:

“On 09/23/15 at breakfast, C-Team officers stationed around cage, threatened me and several other
inmates with physical harm. One officer stated, ‘You guys don’t know us.’ Other officer stated, ‘Yeah, C-
Team fucked up — we'll beat your ass.’ I was in line causing no trouble, getting my breakfast. 1 felt my
life was threatened.”

Complaint was closed Unfounded. Sheriff’s Office Administration reviewed this and concurs with these
findings.

Sincerely,

LA SMITH, SHERIFF
By Lieutenant N. Valenzuela #1841, Internal Affairs

(408) 808-4930

cc: Case File

California State Penal Code Section 832.7 states that all disciplinary action taken against a Deputy Sheriff in the State of California is
confidential. The Attorney General of the State of California has declared that the release of any confidential information relating to cither an
internal investigation or the related disciplinary action would constitute a criminal offense punishable by up to six months in county jail.
Based upon the confidential nature of this internal investigation under Section 832.5, you are only being provided with the outcome of the

investigation.



OFFICE OF THE COUNTY COUNSEL Orry P. Korb

COUNTY OF SANTA CLARA COUNTY COUNSEL
70 West Hedding Street Winifred Botha
East Wing, 9th Floor Danny Y. Chou
San Jose, California 95110-1770 Robert M. Coelho
(408) 299-5900 Steve Mitra

(408) 292-7240 (FAX) ASSISTANT COUNTY COUNSEL

December 1, 2015

Santa Clara County Department of Correction - Main Jail
150 West Hedding Street
San Jose, Californmia 95110-1718

Re:  Date of Loss: September 23, 2015 and October 12, 2015
ESA Claim No.:
Board of Supervisors No.: [ ]

Dear Mr-

NOTICE OF REJECTION OF CLAIM

Notice is hereby given that the claim you presented on November 2, 2015, was rejected
on December 1, 2015. "

By this letter, the County of Santa Clara does not waive its right to assert that claimants
have failed to comply with the claim presentation and statute of limitation requirements
contained in the California Government Code and the¢ California Code of Civil Procedute.

WARNING

Subject to certain exceptions, you have only six (6) months from the date this notice was
personally delivered or deposited in the mail to file a court action on this claim. (See
Government Code section 945.6). The six-month time limit referred to in this notice applies
only to claims or causes of action that are governed by the Government Claims Act.
Additionally, the Government Claims Act contains certain exceptions.

You may seek the advice of an attorney of your choice in connection with this matter. If
you desire to consult an attorney, you should do so immediately.

Please also be advised that, pursuant to California Code of Civil Procedure sections 128.7
and 1038, the County will seek to recover all costs of defense in the event an action is filed in



Letter to| I N

Re: ESA Claims No.:
December 1, 2015
Page 2

this matter and it is determined that the action was not brought in good faith and with reasonable
cause.
Very truly yours,

ORRY P. KORB
County Counsel

MELISSA R. KINITYALOCTS
Deputy County Counsel

MRK:t]

c: Al Rubens, ESA Claims Manager
_ Ted Althausen, ESA Claims Adjuster



SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA, COUNTY OF SANTA CLARA
PROOF OF SERVICE BY MAIL

I, Tam Lobach, say:

I am now and at all times herein mentioned have been over the age of eighteen years,
employed in Santa Clara County, California, and not a party to the within action or cause; that
my business address is 70 West Hedding Street, East Wing, 9th Floor, San Jose, California
95110-1770. I am readily familiar with the County’s business practice for collection and
processing of correspondence for mailing with the United States Postal Service. Iserved a copy
of the NOTICE OF REJECTION OF CLAIM by placing said copy in an envelope addressed

to:

Santa Clara County Department of Correction - Main Jail
150 West Hedding Street
San Jose, California 95110-1718

which envelope was then sealed, with postage fully prepaid thereon, on December 1, 2015, and
placed for collection and mailing at my place of business following ordinary business practices.
Said correspondence will be deposited with the United States Postal Service at San Jose,
California, on the above-referenced date in the ordinary course of business; there is delivery
service by United States mail at the place so addressed.

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the above
is true and correct, and that this declaration was executed on December 1, 2015, at San Jose,

California.”
<ij::::"f-”——::j)/ii:;;iié;;;;;;?:::::> 4—_,_~"”—"-

Tm@ —

1223374



CLAIM AGAINST THE COUNTY OF SANTA CLARA

e e et

Please submit the completed form to the Clerk
of the Board of Supervisors, 70 W. Hedding St.,
East Wing, 10" Floor, San Jose, CA 95110

Please attach additional pages as needed. FOR CLERK'’S USE ONLY

1. Claimant’s full name: - O Minor

2. Claimant’s telephone number:

3. Claimant's mailing address: 190 (JeST Heo’(}! 14 5 S’r' A JPse, CA
4. Mailing address to which notices are to be sent, if different from 3:

5. Date of the incident or loss: 3'23’ /S f ’5"'/3‘/15

6. Location of the incident or loss: 54»“; C.’!ﬁ"ﬂlﬂ D.6.C- matu TFA!

7. Describe how the incident or loss happened and the reason why you believe the County of Santa

TP W o,
Clara is liable for your damages: DURN 186 Br@cKRST, /ﬁ‘_ d-

i . y ) .
Uciler p pirtt ﬁ!{ﬂm!’ fngm , Thew Afder: A Filiwe OF 4 (A 1R et

>

; 7 W\ " ‘
% W bkt Ber my fopen ook wew 0g SaT 10 i " oo /%37/3-13'
Sewtn Cinea

- Andedd A?MC&, Wreletay of fifct end l;Et'cr?;/{,'/.é’,?’rf‘f:;ﬁu / 5{03-0.3’(‘7ﬁ!/i iic.c polics ¥

C/ proar sl
9. [f a public employee is involved in the injury, damage, or loss, provide name if known: ()

10. Name of witness, if any:

11. If the claim is for less than $10,000, state the total amount of the claim: 3T, L, ¢g

List the items totaling the amount of the claim:

Item Amount ftem Amount
$ ‘ $
$ $

than $10,000, is the amount over $25,000? Yes X No

] - MT 2

Ly

e Date

{3

Any person who, with the intent to defraud, presents any false or frauduient claim may be punished either by
imprisonment or fine, or both. See section 72 of the Penal Code.

€0B01/92/11
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GOVERNMENT TORT CLAIM FORM

(PLEASE TYPE OR PRINT ALL INFORMATION REQUESTED)

j; ! .-"; s ‘) A C.
CLAIM AGAINST Y& . 448 [0.G1 (NAME OF PUBLIC ENTITY).

1. caneanes v R

2. CLAIMANT’S MAILING ADDRESS: |50 JesT l—/eafdn@ JT

(ADDRESS)

Snu Tose. - ca_ 9sie-17R
(cry)

(STATE) (ZIP CODE)

~,

g PR
3. AMOUNT OF CLAIM: §5_50, 050, o8

IF THE AMOUNT CLAIMED EXCEEDS TEN THOUSAND DOLLARS ($10,000), THE AMOUNT
OF THE CLAIM SHOULD BE UNSPECIFIED AND CLAIMANT SHOULD INDICATE THE
TYPE OF CIVIL CASE:

0 LIMITED CIVIL CASE ($25,000 OR LESS)

Y/ NON-LIMITED CIVIL CASE (OVER $25,000)

4. ITEMIZATION OF CLAIM: (How was the amount claimed above computed; list items totaling
amount set forth above, including damages for pain and suffering, if applicable). IF YOU HAVE
SUPPORTING DOCUMENTATION FOR THE AMOUNT CLAIMED (BILLS, RECEIPTS, ETC.),
PLEASE ATTACH THREE (3) COPIES TO THIS CLAIM.

ITEM DOLLAR AMOUNT

Vidlahow of Sanke Clana 0.6.2 peloy ¥yiccesin 1Y 63-23@Y11)
5T Bmendment fobnbiehes | |

Pews Code 147 jé? r oo

N

7
i ANy,

C\'J\\ C;;‘)c.(@ 31:"77(‘" ,

)

(CONTINUE ITEMIZATION ON SEPARATE SHEET, IF NECESSARY)

5. ADDRESS TO WHICH NOTICES ARE
TO BE SENT IF DIFFERENT FROM

|ISC_ (Hest leddine, ST
(STREET OR P.0. BOX NUMBER)
Oan I cr acin-1718

(CITY) (STATE) ( ZIp CODE)




6. DATE&T]MEOFACCH)ENTORLOSS d?3 /S"L /0 /07 /'5

7. LOCATION OF ACCIDENT OR LOSS (INCLUDE CITY, COUNTY, AND STREET
ADDRESS INTERSECTION, ROAD NUMBERS OR MILE MARKER):

Steme Conne D.0.C pihin Thil - (5O tdesT /Jedp)mq 37

&L_JC‘A A 980e - 18

8. HOW DID THE ALLEGED ACCIDENT OR LOSS OCCUR? STATE ALL FACTS WHICH
SUPPORT YOUR CLAIM AGAINST THE PUBLIC ENTITY:

DoRiie Duakest, % m«
Me ¢k Mww/ "rwr‘ l/w ‘va:reaf W’ }‘/.c' b /i /J_.-(u 7l &Sg
on D12 15 Afkr . ’r-r /s Ol d ‘_ Sk
/I}AT lﬂi i,"/"fci‘,‘e;"'f s “ A ffﬁ N ASAN . ./’C’;("‘: onf OF

‘)'f/\"lx( i L L E .""x /Y83 Oa“"l" ) el s IJ/JMZ)M ¢ IsT
(CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET, IF NECESSARY) A/r e

9. DESCRIBE INJURY / DAMAGE / LOSS: }—/Azzzt*;smcm'; Tpieen gl Hpae, A 'ﬁ?c».&

Artels pempck

(CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET, IF NECESSARY)

10. NAME OF PUBLIC EMPLOYEE (S) CAUSING INJURY / DAMAGE / LOSS, IF

cow: - [

ATTORNEY/REPRESENTATIVE:

AN KA A
DATED: -+ ~ 7 -

12. DAYTIME TELEPHONE NUMB (PLEASE INCLUDE AREA CODE)
CLAIMANT ATTORNEY/REPRESENTATIVE

¢ ) ¢ )
NOTICE
SECTION 72 OF THE PENAL CODE PROVIDES:

“EVERY PERSON WHO, WITH INTENT TO DEFRAUD, PRESENTS FOR ALLOWANCE OR FOR
PAYMENT TO ANY STATE BOARD OR OFFICER, OR TO ANY COUNTY, CITY, OR DISTRICT
BOARD OR OFFICER, AUTHORIZED TO ALLOW OR PAY THE SAME IF GENUINE, ANY FALSE
OR FRAUDULENT CLAIM, BILL, ACCOUNT, VOUCHER, OR WRITING,” IS GUILTY OF EITHER
A MISDEMEANOR OR FELONY AND MAY BE SUBJECT TO IMPRISONMENT AND/OR A FINE.



CLAIM AGAINST THE COUNTY OF SANTA CLARA

Please submit the completed form to the Clerk
of the Board of Supervisors, 70 W. Hedding St.,
East Wing, 10" Floor, San Jose, CA 95110

Please attach additional pages as needed. FOR CLERK’S USE ONLY

1. Claimant’s full name: — 0 Minor

2. Claimant’s telephone number:

3. Claimant's mailing address: | 50 plest U 6090; e 3 5‘1”: A0 e, CA
4. Mailing address to which notices are to be sent, if different from 3:

5. Date of the incident or loss: 3'33“ Ay f 75 -2 2 .,;5

6. Location of the incident or loss: ety LepA )0.Co pmbin TA:

7. Describe how the incident or loss happened and the reason why you believe the County of Santa

Clara is liable for your damages: Dut Hufx .L/’ ““‘"/UE.S’T C/ ﬂ-
Ghoreder pi gl ;wsz it Thew Atden T Filiwe of 4 (AR 1@ ArL

-

Y307 my iler dox b s 05 ShT 70 zﬁm frecinee ﬁ/eJ"” S-13 15

8. Describe the injury, damage, or loss: /Jﬁwfﬂ’tn £ Tpnecs  Of ﬁ’/‘ ' Ch /%5/’ ',

; Ja Ciaea
L ua-n" ﬁ”WCé yre! ﬁ'éaw oFf [l fu A ,n’:frw i - Do [403-636) 1) mc poliey ¥

proard. il

0
9. If a public employee is involved in the injury, damage, or loss, provide name if known: /i-

10. Name of witness, if any:

11. If the claim is for less than $10,000, state the total amount of the claim: 5 Lc¢ ¢d

List the items totaling the amount of the claim:

Item Amount Item Amount
$ ' $
$ $

or more than $10,000, is the amount over $25,000? Yes g No

Any person who, with the intent to defraud, presents any false or fraudulent claim may be punished either by
imprisonment or fine, or both, See section 72 of the Penal Code.

COB01/02/11



GOVERNMENT TORT CLAIM FORM

(PLEASE TYPE OR PRINT ALL INFORMATION REQUESTED)

CLAIM AGAINST jffa‘iﬂ Wy (NAME OF PUBLIC ENTITY).

1. CLAIMANT’S NAME:

2. CLAIMANT’S MAILING ADDRESS: T Hedduw
(ADDRESS)
San Trse c4  9sie-178
- (cmy) (STATE) (ZIP CODE)

T nesconsesn

3. AMOUNT OF CLAIM: $_50, %0, o8

IF THE AMOUNT CLAIMED EXCEEDS TEN THOUSAND DOLLARS ($10,000), THRE AMOUNT
OF THE CLAIM SHOULD BE UNSPECIFIED AND CLAIMANT SHOULD INDICATE THE
TYPE OF CIVIL CASE:

{1 LIVOTED CIVIL CASE ($25,000 OR LESS)

KNON-LIMITED CIVIL CASE (OVER $25,000)

4. TTEMIZATION OF CLAIM: (How was the amount claimed above computed; list items totaling
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

Viclahes of Sawhe Claga 0.0.8 pily ¥ yicces pp 19 2323@Y )
|57 Awendment febnhuchon |

Peel Code 147 B e

< Noch AN ’ e =
vl Cade 3IEY ST

(CONTINUE ITEMIZATION ON SEPARATE SHEET, IF NECESSARY)

5. ADDRESS TO WHICH NOTICES ARE
TO BE SENT IF DIFFERENT FROM

s .

, , v b e
ISC (KesT lagcct ey 3T
(STREET OR P.0. BOX NUMBER)

T 7”0 . ! -
Can A0 ry Gelin-1718
hand (CITY) (STATE) (ZIP CODE)




6. DATE & TIME OF ACCIDENT OR LOSS: Cf'p?j;/.f £ /-1 \

7. LOCATION OF ACCIDENT OR LOSS (INCLUDE CITY, COUNTY, AND STREET
ADDRESS INTERSECTION, ROAD NUMBERS OR MILE MARKER):

Ster Cinee DB.Cpihin Toil - 150 wiesT Hedelws 3T
e Jew, r4 98l U8

8. HOW DID THE ALLEGED ACCIDENT OR LOSS OCCUR? STATE ALL FACTS WHICH
SUPPORT YOUR CLAIM AGAINST THE PUBLIC ENTITY:

n / , C. — , ’

Do e afuc«k@s«’, 0 IhncoHpe
N T I

me_ gtk ;my./mf/ Lage. Tiaw Stedegl e Yo i deed alf ASS.
ab 11278 Ark s g St

(:{b ’ f—m-:: /

. i ) . ) 17 . . r
//m m L‘//a'.z-:z‘,-i' LN AR /s Fla ',":, 1S £ Y rx“ cal OF
. ' RN ' J (
,Vm'z‘ i e e fE "‘; 032l ) el sehifuhens of 157
(CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET 13 NECESSARY) Apicrcraen

9. DESCRIBE INJURY / DAMAGE / LOSS: Hawnssment. “oices gf Spip o eTiad
/ K

.. ~, -
i)la LY é - ? /‘:'.r/‘(- ’(

(CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET, IF NECESSARY)

10. NAME OF PUBLIC EMPLOYEE (S) CAUSING INJURY / DAMAGE / LOSS, IF
KNOWN: .2 .

‘

R ATTORNEY/REPRESENTATIVE:

A A Aa

DATED:

12. DAYTIME TELEPHONE NUMBERS (PLEASE INCLUDE AREA CODE)
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
Board of Supervisors No.:

Dear Mr-

NOTICE OF REJECTION OF CLAIM

Notice is hereby given that the claim you presented on November 2, 2015, was rejected
on December 1, 2015. ‘

By this letter, the County of Santa Clara does not waive its right to assert that claimants
have failed to comply with the claim presentation and statute of limitation requirements
contained in the California Government Code and the California Code of Civil Procedure.

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

”»




Letter to—
Re: ESA Claims No.:_

December 1, 2015
Page 2

this matter and it 1s determined that the action was not brought in good faith and with reasonable
cause.

Very truly yours,

ORRY P. KORB
County Counsel

MELISSA R. KINIYALOCTS
Deputy County Counsel

MRK:tl

c: Al Rubens, ESA Claims Manager
Ted Althausen, ESA Claims Adjuster



SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA, COUNTY OF SANTA CLARA
PROOF OF SERVICE BY MAIL

I, Tam Lobach, say:

I am now and at all times herein mentioned have been over the age of cighteen years,
employed in Santa Clara County, California, and not a party to the within action or cause; that
my business address is 70 West Hedding Street, East Wing, 9th Floor, San Jose, California
95110-1770. I am readily familiar with the County’s business practice for collection and
processing of correspondence for mailing with the United States Postal Service. I served a copy
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

California.

/

Tam @w T

1223374
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‘Main Jail {1 SANTA CLARA COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTION Elmwood [ )
Main Jail South [ ] INMATE GRIEVANCE FORM cow [ ]
. []

" "North County Jail
BOOKING HOUSING
NUMBER: UNIT:

DETAILS.OF GRIEVANCE. PRINT! BE SPECIFICY /
/IAW( anth C"/l\/gfil’r/ él loakiw e de fex
IM }/Jf O AT VIR, Al [mf /ac/eJ Pa Coals

£ _'/ /1 ini1ie bod AGaners e Iﬁl ltrfﬁﬁ'.

"/ f@”'/ ﬁ”‘f’ﬁ wecd prc] oo, , 2 //«-’frrf@g_/é/
4.;‘&&4&5 A "’lm s npban St 7 ¢ 7 ,} L[l —
" vates £ 12/ 1 /5" Time: é_m@

line. Use additional sheets if necessary)
'*******************************************************************************************

Received from Inmate on: & . v
'Day ﬂav& iz Date: v2 [/ 27 //s Times: /920 Off:.cer. BRE wet #/c ¥ &  Team: @

¢+ RESPONDING OFFICER’S STATEMENT (Please pr:.nt) /}f AO TIHE HRS s v s 7 -_fﬂﬂ/
’7’ A/ﬂ(ﬁ?ﬁ/ By /.,«,-rwy EIBEF, S St br RS W EAE 14577 v 7E2 TR o7 oov THE2.
Svdﬂ/.s I@w éwv/ =ro 7/A¢ s ™ WAS opg.pa) wHteas 17 wAs Trrve ﬁpao CopZ it . Ay ﬂ,ﬁ{ AT

wm w TRSFEE Lot gao Yoy Bic sod Enri7/eo 7o Exzid O lgrstinic . /%mt &417?7
B4 Resolved [ ] Refer to Level 11 /s BecAS Con7ATED ST 7H 7/ A Carte dw_@p‘,,(

f.{‘offlcer ‘s Name: (BperA # IOV Y Team: £ Date: /2. 22] s5

R < 1 T T T T T T R T T T2 2 2 T e T e S E s L e il i
. SUPERVISOR’S ACTION: :

L5 LasT

WHAT SOLUTION

B ;Yduj:_;"f .s_i.-gnatur

1] Resolved ‘[ 1 Refer to Level III

o Superv:.sor s Name: : Team: Date: /
‘******************************************************************************************

‘SHIFT LIEUTENANT REVIEW: [ ] Concur [ ] Reversed

. SIGNATURE: ‘ ' Date: / / . Time:
o ******************************************************************************************
};f/SUPPORT SERVICE RESPONSE: Unlt Assigned' - ‘ Date Assigned: /[ /
s ‘Date Due' ] . _ — =
—
| _ o d
3 Response by: ' ’ Title: Date: / / Time:

;;'5******************************************************************************************
oty TFACILITY COMMANDER/DESIGNEE REVIEW. [ 1 Concur [ ] Reversed

N . J&_."
SIGNATURE : : ' \ Date: / / Time:
******************************************************************************************
'RESPONSE RETURNED TO INMATE: Date: _ ‘/ / / Time: By:
Distribution: white-Administration Canary-Inmate (Final Disposition) Pink-Inmate (Initial Receipt)
& 6885 REV 7/92 , ‘ .




_ Main Jail R "[ ] SANTA CLARA COUNTY 'DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTION
'~ Main Jail South [ ] INMATE GRIEVANCE FORM
North County Jail[ ]

e
3,

JEAG M L) ool dufseds Salid AETTOF 2o Mpl ofluss
14 [ € N -

Evample, OF HIgn Riok miscii.

o

HOUSING . ;.
UNIT: ¢

RSN

-

DETARILS OF GRIEVANCE. PRINT! BE SPECIFIC!: L{ £

[3
-

A R 4 .
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-

7 - e
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. S o 5 A . for E
: pate: , [ W4 [/ ¥ Time: JAM/PM
- - P ‘3 ——
e c ow this Line. Use additional sheets if necessary)
*****************************************************************************’k*************

Your Signature:

~

Received from Inmate on: . ., .. e LT Fa
pay: “ 2\ Date:( - A/ ¢ [ £ v-Times 2+ 4 Officer: g g it Team: al
RESPONDING OFFICER’S STATEMENT (Please print):
-
[ ] Resolved [ :r-]' Refer to Level 1II
officer!s Names: --- - ; : : e i Team: ' - Date: » S :
*:k*******************************'}f****************’k***********************i’g***************
SUPERVISOR'S ACTION: =g Tl . : o S i
a S e AN
e g TR 4 ~p L ’/:j/‘,‘_} \'Av'(h, BRI 0 e g L :51 TN .
T T ~ ‘ PR ST ]~ -
3 [ i
S M
[5,\]__,Resolved [ ] Refer to Level III v
- Supervisor’s Name: Teams Date:

**********************************************************************ﬁ*******************
SHIFT LIEUTENANT REVIEW: [ ] Concur [ 1 .Reyersed

SIGNATURE: Date: / / Time:
**********'A'***********************’k*********1’\'****************’k**‘k***************f!*********
SUPPORT SERVICE RESPONSE: Unit Assigned: Date Assigned: / /

Date Due: / / )

You are correct that we entered the Transportation bus and addressed you and two other inmates. Hovwever, aside
{FOTH THAT [aCT; yOUT ACCOUNY Of (1€ SITuATion 15 false The thiTee 0f you were yeiting profarities thTeugh e Uus
windows at numerous passersby, which counsisted of aduits and young children. Upon witnessing these shameful

behaviors, we entered the bus, quoted the foul and inappropriate language we heard you speak, and admonished

72 2 L |
3 \.1_). - . .
SN : e o WY AT e d [
Response byzm Title: {7} pate: (/ /2% [ [y Time: i/t L
***********f*l**** *************‘**********_******‘*******************’k*.*********

FACILITY COMMANDER/DESIGNEE REVIEW: [ ] Concur [ ] Reversed
If it were not so important to dress-down your behavior immediately, we would have recorded your custody Inio
ith i inng regarding the numerans rule violations we witpessed.
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-~ e

St o . - L. WA

: o s L K 4 RS el . “ !-

SIGNATURE: BT S B pate: | [=1 [ ¢ {pime: -t

T ITiI Iz I TR ****************************_*********g**********gp***********************
RESPONSE RETURNED TO INMATE: Date: R Time:: . By:

R I oy ety oTU-Trmate (Tnitial Receipt) / < (¢ 7.
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